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October 6, 2010

Regional Hearing Clerk (ORC-1)
Office of Regional Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthrone Street

San Francisco, California 94105

Dear Madam / Sir

In reference to U.S. EPA Docket No. RCRA-09-2010-0014 received on 9/10/2010, Crown
Chrome Plating, CAD 072924103, we would like to request an extension to provide the nec-
essary documents to you office. In the last couple months, there were few changes that
hampered my effort to provide the required documents.

1. Crown Chrome Plating and Castle Precision Industries were both under the um-
brella of TMW Corp and the Controller at Castle Precision Industries was handling
the financials of Crown Chrome Plating. As of August 2010, Castle Precision Indus-
tries was sold to Circor Corp who kept the employment of the employees including
the Controller. This is causing the delay trying to get the financials of Crown
Chrome Plating that would help me asses what we can and can't afford to pay in
terms of penalties.

2. Also, The General Manager in charge of this issue at Crown Chrome Plating was
replaced. This huge task was assigned to me in addition to my daily responsibilities.

3. Transferring the computer data base from Castle Precision Industries to Crown
Chrome plating is taking longer time than expected.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me @ (818) 374-1074.

Sincerely

Akram Alawar

Chemist
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